
Sundermeyer, Susan 

From: Rogers, John
Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2010 2:16 PM
To: Sundermeyer, Susan
Subject: FW: February 22, 2010 Workshop for EW-2009-0291, EW-2009-0292 and EW-2010-0187
Attachments: Responses.pdf
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Please file attachment in EW-2010-0187. 
  

From: Nowack, Laurie A. [mailto:Laurie.Nowack@BryanCave.com] On Behalf Of Vuylsteke, Diana M. 
Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2010 11:03 AM 
To: Rogers, John; Ajay Arora; Alex Pennock; Allen Dennis; Andrew Meyer; Anne McKibbin; April 
Shepherd; Barry Dicker; Barry Matchett; Beck, Dan; Beth Burka; Beth O'Brien; Beth Soholt; Bill Barbieri; 
Bill Davis; Bill Loesch; Bill Roush; Bill Roush; Billie LaConte; Billie Sue LaConte; Blake Mertens; Bob 
Gardner; Bob Miller; Brad Klein; Brad Lutz; Brent Ross; Brett McLean; Brown, Doyle; Burton Crawford; 
Cara Schaefer; Carl Lumley; Carlson, Bob; Charles Peoples; Chuck Strickland; Colin Murchie; Craig 
Wetmore; D. J. Linton; Dan Chiles; Dan Laurent; Dane Glueck; Dave Kreimer; David Weisman; David 
Overfelt; Vuylsteke, Diana M.; Donald Johnstone; Doug Healy; Duane Highley; Downey, Edward F.; 
Pappas, Charles; Voss, Cherlyn; Wilbers, Brenda; Ed Hedges; Ed Matthews; Eric Swillinger; Eric Thumma; 
Erin Noble; Frank Lewon; Gaye Suggett; Greg Meyer; Hank Stelzer; Hans Detweiler; Heather Starnes; 
Henry Rentz; Henry Robertson; Hughes, Mark; Jay Hasheider; Jayna Long; Jeff Lewis; Jeff Reinkemeyer; 
Mendl, Jerry; Jesse Bermel; Jim Fischer; Jim Okenfuss; Johann Scheidt; John Coffman; John Ervin; John 
Grimwade; Josh Harden; Joyce Davidson; Juan Gutierrez; Judd Moritz; Kari Decker; Karl Zobrist; Kathleen 
Henry; Kathleen Logan Smith; Keith Beall; Kelly Walters; Khristine Heisinger; Lars Kvale; Lisa 
Langeneckert; Lois Liechti; LuAnn Madsen; Mantle, Lena; Mark Lawlor; Marvin Rollison; Matt Michels; 
Matthew Brown; Maurice Brubaker; Michelle Harris; Mills, Lewis; Noller, John; Oligschlaeger, Mark*; 
Wheeler, Janet; Dietrich, Natelle*; Dottheim, Steve; Kind, Ryan; Michael McCabe; Mike Bollenbach; Mike 
Revak; Mike Whitmore; Moore, Richard; Nathan Jones; P. J. Wilson; Patrick McNamara; Paula Haskin; 
Pete Curtice; Phil Wright; Randy Hughes; Rex Jenkins; Richard Voytas; Richard Wright; Rob Freeman; 
Rob Land; Robert Boyd; Robert Willen; Roger Clark; Roger Steiner; Ron McLinden; Ron Stimmel; Russ 
Mitten; Trippensee, Russ; Scott Miller; Shaun Chapman; Sierra Club Missouri Chapter; Stacey L Johnson; 
Stephen Kidwell; Steve Capanna; Steve Gaw; Stuart Conrad; Sundermeyer, Susan; Susan Brown; Terry 
Hilgedick; Tim Michels; Tim Rush; Tim Wilson; Todd Tarter; Tony Robyn; Travis Creswell; Troid Edwards; 
Vaughn Prost; Wade Miller; Warren Wood; Wenbin Li; Wendy Tatro; Wil Cooper; Woods, Shelley; Yuri 
Horwitz; Zeina El-Azzi; Zeke Fairbank; Barnes, Matthew; Bender, Leon; Eaves, Dana; Gross, Randy; Roos, 
David; Wankum, Martha; Adrian, Barb; Brad Lutz; Cara Shaefer; Eichelberger, Pam; Elliott, David; George 
McCollister; Gregory, Sheryl; Hagemeyer, Jeremy; Harden, Joshua; Hernandez, Jennifer; Hughes, Mark; 
Jill Cornett; Joseph O'Donnell; jktharden@gmail.com; Laura Becker; Moore, Richard; Neuner, Joyce; 
Nickie Lee; Proctor, Mike; Rick D. Chamberlain; Tim Rush; Todd Tarter; Viebrock, Shelley; Voss, Cherlyn; 
Watkins, James; Wheeler, Janet; Angela Beehler; B. Maire Pieniazek; Bruce Campbell; Damon E. 
Xenopoulos; David Ellis; Glen Smith; John Orr; Ken Baker; Kenneth Schisler; Paul Peterson; Paul Tyno; 
Tim Carter; Tom Rutegliano 
Cc: Brubaker, Maurice 
Subject: RE: February 22, 2010 Workshop for EW-2009-0291, EW-2009-0292 and EW-2010-0187 
  

Attached are the MIEC's responses to questions for the electric issues workshop.  
Thanks, Diana 

Diana Vuylsteke 
Bryan Cave LLP 



211 North Broadway 
St. Louis, MO  63102 
dmvuylsteke@bryancave.com 
314‐259‐2543 
cell 314‐303‐8770 

  

  

From: Rogers, John [mailto:John.Rogers@psc.mo.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2010 4:33 PM 
To: 'Ajay Arora'; 'Alex Pennock'; 'Allen Dennis'; 'Andrew Meyer'; 'Anne McKibbin'; 'April Shepherd'; 'Barry 
Dicker'; 'Barry Matchett'; Beck, Dan; 'Beth Burka'; 'Beth O'Brien'; 'Beth Soholt'; 'Bill Barbieri'; 'Bill Davis'; 
'Bill Loesch'; 'Bill Roush'; 'Bill Roush'; 'Billie LaConte'; 'Billie Sue LaConte'; 'Blake Mertens'; 'Bob Gardner'; 
'Bob Miller'; 'Brad Klein'; 'Brad Lutz'; 'Brent Ross'; 'Brett McLean'; Brown, Doyle; 'Burton Crawford'; 'Cara 
Schaefer'; 'Carl Lumley'; Carlson, Bob; 'Charles Peoples'; 'Chuck Strickland'; 'Colin Murchie'; 'Craig 
Wetmore'; 'D. J. Linton'; 'Dan Chiles'; 'Dan Laurent'; 'Dane Glueck'; 'Dave Kreimer'; 'David Weisman'; 
'David Overfelt'; Vuylsteke, Diana M.; 'Donald Johnstone'; 'Doug Healy'; 'Duane Highley'; Downey, Edward 
F.; Pappas, Charles; Voss, Cherlyn; Wilbers, Brenda; 'Ed Hedges'; 'Ed Matthews'; 'Eric Swillinger'; 'Eric 
Thumma'; 'Erin Noble'; 'Frank Lewon'; 'Gaye Suggett'; 'Greg Meyer'; 'Hank Stelzer'; 'Hans Detweiler'; 
'Heather Starnes'; 'Henry Rentz'; 'Henry Robertson'; Hughes, Mark; 'Jay Hasheider'; 'Jayna Long'; 'Jeff 
Lewis'; 'Jeff Reinkemeyer'; Mendl, Jerry; 'Jesse Bermel'; 'Jim Fischer'; 'Jim Okenfuss'; 'Johann Scheidt'; 
'John Coffman'; 'John Ervin'; 'John Grimwade'; 'Josh Harden'; 'Joyce Davidson'; 'Juan Gutierrez'; 'Judd 
Moritz'; 'Kari Decker'; 'Karl Zobrist'; 'Kathleen Henry'; 'Kathleen Logan Smith'; 'Keith Beall'; 'Kelly Walters'; 
'Khristine Heisinger'; 'Lars Kvale'; 'Lisa Langeneckert'; 'Lois Liechti'; 'LuAnn Madsen'; Mantle, Lena; 'Mark 
Lawlor'; 'Marvin Rollison'; 'Matt Michels'; 'Matthew Brown'; 'Maurice Brubaker'; 'Michelle Harris'; Mills, 
Lewis; Noller, John; Oligschlaeger, Mark*; Rogers, John; Wheeler, Janet; Dietrich, Natelle*; Dottheim, 
Steve; Kind, Ryan; 'Michael McCabe'; 'Mike Bollenbach'; 'Mike Revak'; 'Mike Whitmore'; Moore, Richard; 
'Nathan Jones'; 'P. J. Wilson'; 'Patrick McNamara'; 'Paula Haskin'; 'Pete Curtice'; 'Phil Wright'; 'Randy 
Hughes'; 'Rex Jenkins'; 'Richard Voytas'; 'Richard Wright'; 'Rob Freeman'; 'Rob Land'; 'Robert Boyd'; 
'Robert Willen'; 'Roger Clark'; 'Roger Steiner'; 'Ron McLinden'; 'Ron Stimmel'; 'Russ Mitten'; Trippensee, 
Russ; 'Scott Miller'; 'Shaun Chapman'; 'Sierra Club Missouri Chapter'; 'Stacey L Johnson'; 'Stephen Kidwell'; 
'Steve Capanna'; 'Steve Gaw'; 'Stuart Conrad'; Sundermeyer, Susan; 'Susan Brown'; 'Terry Hilgedick'; 'Tim 
Michels'; 'Tim Rush'; 'Tim Wilson'; 'Todd Tarter'; 'Tony Robyn'; 'Travis Creswell'; 'Troid Edwards'; 'Vaughn 
Prost'; 'Wade Miller'; 'Warren Wood'; 'Wenbin Li'; 'Wendy Tatro'; 'Wil Cooper'; Woods, Shelley; 'Yuri 
Horwitz'; 'Zeina El-Azzi'; 'Zeke Fairbank'; Barnes, Matthew; Bender, Leon; Eaves, Dana; Gross, Randy; 
Roos, David; Wankum, Martha; Adrian, Barb; 'Brad Lutz'; 'Cara Shaefer'; Eichelberger, Pam; Elliott, David; 
'George McCollister'; Gregory, Sheryl; 'Hagemeyer, Jeremy'; Harden, Joshua; Hernandez, Jennifer; Hughes, 
Mark; 'Jill Cornett'; 'Joseph O'Donnell'; Josh Harden (jktharden@gmail.com); 'Laura Becker'; Moore, 
Richard; Neuner, Joyce; 'Nickie Lee'; 'Proctor, Mike'; Rick D. Chamberlain; 'Tim Rush'; Todd Tarter; 
Viebrock, Shelley; Voss, Cherlyn; 'Watkins, James'; Wheeler, Janet; 'Angela Beehler'; 'B. Maire Pieniazek'; 
'Bruce Campbell'; 'Damon E. Xenopoulos'; 'David Ellis'; 'Glen Smith'; 'John Orr'; 'Ken Baker'; 'Kenneth 
Schisler'; 'Paul Peterson'; 'Paul Tyno'; 'Tim Carter'; 'Tom Rutegliano' 
Subject: February 22, 2010 Workshop for EW-2009-0291, EW-2009-0292 and EW-2010-0187 

This email is to advise you that a planning workshop for File Nos. EW-2009-0291, EW-2009-
0292 and EW-2010-0187 will be held on February 22, 2010 in Room 430 (Ballroom) of the 
Governor Office Building at 200 Madison Street, Jefferson City, MO 65102-0360.  The workshop 
is scheduled to begin at 10:00 AM and to end by 3:00 PM, with an hour for lunch. 
  
For your convenience, I have attached the following documents to this email: 
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Staff Report filed on January 27, 2010 in File Nos. EW-2009-0291 and EW-2009-0292; 
Staff Report filed on January 27, 2010 in File No. EW-2010-0187;    
Order Opening a Case to Investigate Implementation of Various Demand-Side Programs in 
File EW-2010-0187; and  
Questions for Electric Issues Workshop on February 22, 2010 word document.  

  
The Staff encourages workshop participants to review the Questions for Electric Issues Workshop 
and to file in File No. EW-2010-0187 written responses to as many questions as possible by 
February 17, 2010, so that the responses may be reviewed in advance of the February 22, 2010 
planning workshop. These responses should be useful in (a) determining how the subject matter 
and subjects of the various proceedings interrelate and (b) developing proposals for how to 
proceed in File Nos. EW-2009-0291, EW-2009-0292, EW-2010-0187, and any related files or 
cases. 
  
The workshop will be webcast on the Missouri Public Service Commission website 
(www.psc.mo.gov) or direct link http://168.166.67.51/viewerportal/vmc/home.do.  Click on 
Watch Meetings and Hearings, click on Workshops, and click on Electric Issues Planning 
Workshop 02/22/10.   
  
The teleconference call-in numbers for the workshop are: 526-5504 (local) and 866-630-9347 
(long distance).  Should you have trouble with the teleconference, please call Susan Sundermeyer 
at 573-751-4113. 
  
If there are additional persons in your organization who would like to attend, they are certainly 
welcome.  Please provide the names and email addresses of such persons, so I can add them to the 
email distribution list. 
  
Should you need accommodations in Jefferson City, I am providing the following link 
http://www.visitjeffersoncity.com/home.html.   
  
Staff appreciates your interest in and support for the Electric Issues Planning Workshop. 
  
John Rogers 
Utility Regulatory Manager 
Missouri Public Service Commission 
200 Madison Street 
Jefferson City, MO 65102-0360 
Office: 573-751-7524 
Fax:  573-751-1847 
  

  

This electronic message is from a law firm. It may contain confidential or privileged information. If you received 
this transmission in error, please reply to the sender to advise of the error and delete this transmission and any 
attachments. 
 
IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that 
any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written 
to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) 
promoting, marketing, or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein. 
bcllp2010 
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